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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Sowri Raja
Sent: 28 August 2024 15:09
To: Nimisha Jadhav; Chennai Finance; Karthick K
Subject: RE: RESONANCE ENGINEERS

HI Nimisha 
 
As per actual given, this is final. 
 
Regards, 
Sowri Raja 
Travel Food Services chennai Pvt. Ltd. 
 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 28 August 2024 15:07 
To: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: RESONANCE ENGINEERS 
 
Is this final invoice  
 
 

From: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 28 August 2024 14:46 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: RESONANCE ENGINEERS 
 
 
 
Dear mam, 
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We received two 12 mtrs copper pipe instead of 18 meters. 
 
As per the discussion,  the attached invoice was confirmed to process. 
 
Kindly upload the revised invoice for further process. 
 
Regards, 
S. Aarthi. 

 
  
 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 28 August 2024 13:02 
To: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: RESONANCE ENGINEERS 
 
Dear Team , 
 
As discussed Please check PO . 
 
If it is final invoice as vendor to raised invoice according. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
 
 
 

From: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 28 August 2024 11:58 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RESONANCE ENGINEERS 
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Dear mam, 
 
Kindly upload the attached revised invoice in the reference number REF242510411 on SAFAL. 
 
 
 
Regards, 
S. Aarthi. 

 
  
 
 


